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CITY OF SANTA BARBARA


COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT

AGENDA DATE:
April 14, 2015
TO:
Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM:
Building and Safety Division, Community Development Department
SUBJECT:
Contract Amendment For Contract Plan Review Services
RECOMMENDATION:  
That Council approve an amendment to Agreement No. 21500032 to increase total compensation for contract plan review services and the associated Purchase Order by $77,500 for a total of $112,500.00.

DISCUSSION:
The requested increase is directly related to staffing vacancies and the ongoing demand for building plan review and electrical inspection services from developers and contractors.  Increases in expenditures for these contract services are necessary in order to continue to deliver timely plan review and inspection services while vacancies are filled in the Building and Safety Division. 

BUDGET/FINANCIAL INFORMATION:

Funds have been approved and appropriated by City Council in the Community Development Department’s budget for Fiscal Year 2015.

ATTACHMENT:
Amendment of Agreement No. 21500032
PREPARED BY:
Andrew Stuffler, Chief Building Official
SUBMITTED BY:
George Buell, Community Development Director
APPROVED BY:

City Administrator's Office
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